
 
AMENDMENT OF  

SOLICITATION 
 
1. AMENDMENT NO.  
 
 #2 

 
2. EFFECTIVE DATE –  
 
 04/01/24 

 
3.  
 
PAGE 1 OF  2 

 
4. ISSUED BY: Fluor-BWXT Portsmouth LLC 

P.O. Box 548 
Piketon, OH  45661 

 
5. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Name, street ,county, state 
&,zip code) 

 
6. AMENDMENT OF (RFP) 
SOLICITATION NO.   
 
FBP24P153721 
 

 
DATE  
 
March 14, 
2024 

  
7. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 8. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers    is extended, _x_ is 
not extended. 
 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the 
following methods: 
 
(a) By completing Items 5 and 9, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  
FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer 
already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation 
and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
 
8. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
 

1. Questions and answers.  
A. Section 1.1 references platforms and stairs.  I do not see these in the drawings.  Please provide details 

Response: There are no Stairs or Platforms with this procurement.  
 

B. Please confirm this proposal is for supply only, no erection/installation is included.  
Response: The Proposal shall be for the fabrication, testing, evaluation, quality assurance, and shipment / delivery. The 
erection and installation are not included in this proposal.  
 

C. Is this proposal to include unloading of any of the materials provided under this scope? 
Response: FBP will be offloading the materials received.  
 

D. Are anchor bolts to be provided in this proposal?  
Response: No.  
 

E. I do not see any specifications.  Please provide.  
Response: The TFR (Technical and Functional Requirements) Document is the specifications.  
  

F. Please confirm this scope does not include as-builts or inspections of the erected building.  
Response: This will be performed by the contractor that assembles the building.  
 

G. Does this proposal include the louvers depicted on the building elevations? 
Response: Yes.  
 

H.  Section 2.6 of the technical and functional requirements references office space.  Please confirm this is not to be included in 
this proposal. 
Response: The office space is not included.  
  

I. A “Section C – Statement of Work” is referenced several times.  Where can this be located?  
Response: Section C is another term for the Scope of work. 
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10A. Fluor BWXT Portsmouth LLC 

Mark Pollard 

9B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

______________________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

9C. DATE SIGNED 10B. 

___________________________________ 
  (Signature) 

10C. DATE 
SIGNED 

4/1/2024 
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